Public Document Pack

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

Thursday, 21 September 2023

PRESENT:

Cllr Jean Robison Chair

Mark Armstrong Magenta Living

Simon Banks Director of Place (Wirral), NHS Cheshire and

Merseyside

Dave Bradburn Director of Public Health Wirral Council

Cllr Phil Gilchrist Wirral Council
Cllr Jeff Green Wirral Council

Graham Hodkinson Director of Adults and Care, Wirral Council

Adrian Jones Department for Work and Pensions

Cllr Kieran Murphy Wirral Council
Cllr Sue Powell-Wilde Wirral Council
Kirsteen Sheppard Healthwatch Wirral

Matthew Swanborough Wirral University Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation

Trust

Claire Wedge Wirral Community Health and Care NHS Foundation

Trust

12 WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

The Chair welcomed everyone and read the webcast notice.

13 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from:

Abel Adegoke Primary Care Council

Julie Grey Clatterbridge Cancer Centre
Dave Hammond Wirral Community Health and Care

Louise Healey Department for Work and Pensions

Sir David Henshaw Wirral University Teaching Hospital

Andy Lomas Magenta Living
Matthew Moscrop Merseyside Police
Councillor Amanda Onwuemene Wirral Council

Simone White Director of Children Services, Wirral Council.

14 **DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS**

There were no declarations of interests.

15 MINUTES

Resolved:

That the minutes of the meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board on 20 July 2023 be agreed as a correct record.

16 PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS

No questions, statements or petitions were received.

17 BETTER CARE FUND (BCF) PLAN 2023/25

The Head of Integrated Services presented the report of the Director of Care and Health which provided a summary of the proposed content of the Better Care Fund (BCF) Plan for 2023/25. It described how the plan would achieve the Government's priorities for 2023/25 and support the ambitions of the Healthy Wirral Plan. It set out the detail of the budget areas to be pooled in 2023/24 as part of the mandatory Section 75 agreement with the Integrated Care Board.

Members noted that there would be engagement with the Board over the developing plans and they discussed aspects of the focus on neighbourhoods, such as leadership, boundaries, funding and links with other Plans.

Resolved: That

- 1. the content of the BCF Plan for 2023/25 (the BCF 2023/25 Plan was approved by the NHSE in August) be approved and validated.
- 2. the Board be assured that the plan will achieve the government's priorities for 2023/25 and support the ambitions of the Healthy Wirral Plan
- 3. the detail of the budget areas to be pooled in 2023/24 as part of the mandatory Section 75 agreement with the Integrated Care Board be noted.

18 WIRRAL PLACE BASED PARTNERSHIP BOARD MINUTES

The Director of Place (Wirral) for NHS Cheshire and Merseyside introduced his report which provided the latest ratified minutes of the Wirral Place Based Partnership Board.

Members queried the detail on some items and discussed the value of approving minutes. Officers offered to consider focusing on programme delivery progress.

Resolved:

That the minutes of the Wirral Place Based Partnership Board held on 22nd June 2023 be noted and the approved minutes of the meeting held on 27th July 2023 be requested when available.

19 **HEALTHWATCH WIRRAL UPDATE SEPT 2023**

The Business Development & Volunteer Manager of Healthwatch Wirral presented this report which shared the emerging trends and themes gathered from public views and personal experiences relating to health and care. An overview of the background to Healthwatch Wirral was also given.

Members noted that key concerns of users were communication with professionals, access to dental care and appointments.

Resolved:

That the report be noted.

20 CHESHIRE AND MERSEYSIDE JOINT FORWARD PLAN 2023-28

The Associate Director of Strategy and Collaboration at Cheshire and Merseyside Integrated Care Board introduced this report which provided an update on the contents of the Cheshire and Merseyside Joint Forward Plan (2023-28) including priorities for 2023/24. This report also updated the Board in relation to the proposed approach to updating the Cheshire and Merseyside Health and Care Partnership Strategy and republishing the Joint Forward Plan by March 2024. It was noted that the Plan was the responsibility of the NHS but had to take into account other plans such as the Health and Wellbeing Strategy and the Health Care Partnership Strategy as well as national NHS requirements.

Members queried progress on various initiatives and programmes and the extent of individual responsibility for health.

Resolved: That

- the Cheshire and Merseyside Joint Forward Plan (2023-28) be noted and it be confirmed that the Joint Forward Plan includes the relevant local priorities contained within the Wirral Health and Wellbeing Strategy.
- 2. the following proposals be noted: Cheshire and Merseyside Interim Draft Health and Care Partnership Strategy to be updated to align with the All Together Fairer recommendations and plans even more closely Cheshire and Merseyside Joint Forward Plan to be produced as a system delivery plan focussing on the updated contents of the Health and Care Partnership Strategy with the additional mandated NHS content produced as an appendix to this Joint Forward Plan.

21 MEMBERSHIP OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

The Consultant Lawyer presented the report of the Director of Law and Governance which provided the reviewed the formal membership as contained within the Wirral Council Constitution and propose any amendments to Wirral Council's Constitution and Standards Committee and then to full Council. Changes were recommended to reflect changes in job titles, the replacement of the Clinical Care Groups with the Integrated Care Board and the disbanding of Local Are teams.

The Chair suggested that a workshop be held to consider whether the correct people and organisations were included in the membership list.

It was noted that on lines 12,13 and 14 it is the Chief Executives of those Trusts who were members and other persons would be added to the Deputies column.

Resolved: That, subject to lines 12,13 and 14 it is the Chief Executives of those Trusts who were members and other persons would be added to the Deputies column, Constitution and Standards Committee be recommended to adopt the revised membership list as provided in Appendix 2 to the report.

22 **WORK PROGRAMME**

The Consultant Lawyer presented the report of the Director of Law and Governance which gave the proposed work programme for the following Municipal Year.

Resolved: That subject to workshops being added the proposed Health and Wellbeing Board work programme for the remainder of the 2023/24 municipal year be noted.